COHEN, JOHN

To:

Subject: Re: Targeted Violence Definition
Date: 2021/11/27 12:01:59

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Sure

John D. Cohen

Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary of Intelligence and Analysis and
Coordinator for Counterterrorism
Department of Homeland Security
From:
Sent: Saturday, November 27, 2021 11:44:05 AM
To: COHEN, JOHN
Subject: RE: Targeted Violence Definition

Chat tomorrow about this sometime?

From: COHEN, JOHN
Sent: Friday. November 19, 2021 4:37 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Targeted Violence Definition
It’s circular. But Lets talk Monday

John D. Cohen

Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary of Intelligence and Analysis and
Coordinator for Counterterrorism

Department of Homeland Security

From:
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 4:36:08 PM
To: COHEN, JOHN
Subject: RE: Targeted Violence Definition

Would welcome a quick chat to hear where this is heading now when time allows. Let’s
reconnect after the wee

From: COHEN, JOHN

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 1:59 PM
To:—

Subject: RE: Targeted Violence Definition

Thank you

John D. Cohen

Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Undersecretary of Intellgience and Analysis, and




Coordinator for Counterterrorism
US Department of Homeland Security

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 18. 2021 1:45 PM

Subject: FW: Targeted Violence Definition

Hope this helps sir.

John

From : [N
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 10:09 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Targeted Violence Definition
John, of course, see my drafted responses below:




3. * Who it has been vetted with and approved by

The draft definition went through several phases of vetting and approvals, mainly:

Thanks,

Definition was drafted by CP3 in cooperation with S&amp;T, PLCY, and OGC in
Spring of 2020

Draft definition was circulated amongst the TVTP Working Group in July of 2020
for review and feedback

o TVTP Working Group representation includes: CRCL, CWMD, CISA,
FEMA, FLETC, I1&amp;A, MGMT, OGC, OLA, OPE, OPA, OUSM,
Ops, PRIV, S&amp;T, PLVY, TSA, USCIS, CBP, ICE, USCG, USSS

o Comments were received from: CRCL, CISA, OELD, PRIV, USCG, OPS,
OGC, I&amp; A

Component comments were compiled in a consolidated draft on August 14" for
CP3 review and adjudication throughout August 2020.

Status update on the definition review was provided to the TVTP Executive
Steering Committee on August 26th

In September, 2020, CP3 revisited the revised definition with OGC and 1&amp;A
to clear up remaining questions around authorities.

Final version of the definition was cleared by OGC in early October and CP3

initiated routing to through S&amp;T to the Department’s Lexicographers in mid-
October.
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